MEMO

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers

MILE
CREEK From: Lauren Foley
WATERSHED

DISTRICT  Date: Dec 9, 2020

Permit Inspection Report
Summary

This month’s inspections aimed at those that have not been done in a while, and some ones from 2020 in proximity to those
aforementioned, that are likely to have been started.

e Number of inspections: 23

e Number of sites removed: 11

e Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 7
e Number of inspections with project not started: 2

e Number of inspections with issues observed: 2



Inspections

Sites with Issue(s) Observed
Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
2019-71 | Highland Oaks subdivision, Subdivision Generally looks good. Noted spaces along | Inspection report sent to
7120 Gerard Dr, Eden Prairie the south side where perimeter protection | permit contact
is fallen or over half full.
Follow-Up Inspections
Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
None
Totals

*All values are estimates*

Approximately 205 open permits with potential for activity

e Approximately 125 with activity

e Approximately 80 without activity




